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Re: Request for an Extension to File a Second Answer and

Hearing Request on Complaint CAA-02-2007-1222
Royson Corporation

Dear Ms. Maples:

As you may be aware, this firm has been retained as counsel in the above referenced
matter. I am requesting an additional sixty day (60) extension to file an answer and hearing

request pursuant to the consolidated rules of practice governing the administrative assessment of
civil penalties and the revocation/termination or suspension of permits. 40 C.F.R. 22.7.

Helen Ferrara in her capacity as Regional Judicial Officer granted the initial extension
request until December 5, 2007. At this time, Roysons Corporation and Peter Putignano, Esq. of
the United States Environmental Protection Agency are currently in the process of settlement. In
a telephone conversation with Mr. Putignano, Esq., he expressed no opposition to this second
extension for filing.

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,
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cc: Peter J. Putignano, Esq. (via regular mail)
Helen S. Ferrara (via regular mail)
Edward Choromanski (via regular mail)
Michael Papp (via regular mail)

Roy Ritchie (viaregularmail)  opp
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